Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 6:24:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: CCSDK committer promotion : Brinda Santh Muthuramalingam
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 10:37:29 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: LUCAS, JACK

To: TIMONEY, DAN, HU, JUN NICOLAS, Gaurav agrawal

+1

From: TIMONEY, DAN

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 9:12 AM

To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@att.com>; LUCAS, JOHN (JACK) <jflucas@research.att.com>; Gaurav agrawal
<gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com>

Subject: CCSDK committer promotion : Brinda Santh Muthuramalingam

Importance: High

Nicolas, Jack, Gaurav:

| would like to propose promoting Brinda to committer status for the CCSDK repositories that support CDS /
SDNC. The formal committer proposal is on the wiki here :
https://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Committer+Promotion+Request+for+CCSDK+-
+Brinda+Santh+Muthuramalingam

Brinda is one of the development leads for the CDS project, and unofficially acted as committer for the CDS
work in Dublin (I asked him to +1 the CDS commits that were ready to merge). He’s been an outstanding
contributor and | hope you’ll agree he has well earned an official role as committer.

Please reply to this with your email with your approval/disapproval. I'd appreciate if you could reply by EOD
tomorrow (7/10) so that | can formally request the TSC to approve this promotion at their meeting this
Thursday.

Thanks!
Dan

Dan Timoney

Principal Technical Staff Member
AT&T

Email : dtimoney@att.com
Office : +1 (732) 420-3226
Mobile : +1 (201) 960-1211

200 S Laurel Ave, Rm E2-2A03
Middletown, NJ 08873
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Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 6:24:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: CCSDK committer promotion : Brinda Santh Muthuramalingam
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 9:44:58 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: HU, JUN NICOLAS

To: Gaurav agrawal, TIMONEY, DAN, LUCAS, JACK

+1 in favor of Brinda as OOM committer

Thanks,
Nicolas

From: Gaurav agrawal [mailto:gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 9:37 AM

To: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@att.com>; HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@att.com>; LUCAS, JACK
<jflucas@research.att.com>

Subject: RE: CCSDK committer promotion : Brinda Santh Muthuramalingam

Importance: High

+1.. he very well deserves it..

From:TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972(@att.com>

To:HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@att.com>;LUCAS, JACK <jflucas(@research.att.com>;Gaurav agra
wal <gaurav.agrawal(@huawei.com>

Date:2019-07-09 18:42:25

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
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 9:37:19 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Gaurav agrawal

To: TIMONEY, DAN, HU, JUN NICOLAS, LUCAS, JACK

Priority: High

+1.. he very well deserves it..

From:TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@att.com>

To:HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@att.com>;LUCAS, JACK <jflucas@research.att.com>;Gaurav agrawal <gaurav.agrawal
@huawei.com>

Date:2019-07-09 18:42:25

Subject:CCSDK committer promotion : Brinda Santh Muthuramalingam

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
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